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Dear Hr. itoovers 

As you know, one of the most important matters being 

considered by this Cc:mission is the extent to which various 
federal law enforcement azencies knew of the activities of 
Lee Harvey Oswald before the assassination of President Kennedy. 
In the course of its inquiry in this regard, the Commission has 
obtained from each of the agencies concerned a great deal at 
information. 

The FBI has been most cooperative in furnishing its 
formal reports on Oswald, and in responding by letter or 
memorandum to certain questions that have arisen from time 
to time. The Commission has a number of specific questions 
regarding these FBI materials; for convenience, the questions aro 
set forth in an attachment to this letter. Although some of the 
questions are, in form, susceptible of a simple affirmative or 
negative response, the Commission would appreciate instead a 
reasoned response to each question, in reasonable detail, and 
with such substantiating materials as seem appropriate. 
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the Commission I wish to thank you and your ' 

your continued assistance to the work of the 
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THE .?ItESIDENT's COMMISSION 
ASSASSINATION OF TIIE-PRESIDENT 

DATE: Marc'. 46, 1964 

being afforded expeditious attention and the completed 
ThiE. matter is 

results will be submitted to the Commission. 

- Mr: Conrad 
- Mr. Liranigan 
- Mr. Lenilian 
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- Mr. Mo.'Ir 1 
1 - Mr. W. C. a.:1livan 1 
FtDRjge (10) 1 

I 	 Lee Rankin of the President's Commission contacted the • 

Bureau and, in the absence of Malley, spoke with Supervisor Rogge. He . 

asked Rogge if it would be convenient for him to be at his office at 2:00 p.m. 

to pick up a letter which he desired to hand deliver to the Bureau. 
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Rankin, in delivering the letter, stated that he wanted to point out 

that he was asking that the letter be personally delivered because if the Bureau 

had any observations concerning it he would appreciate being called and he -

would give any of our observations immediate consideration. Rogge stated 

that Lir. Rankin was most laudatory in his comments and attitude of the • 

Director and the Bureau. 

It is noted that the attached letter transmits questions developed as 

a result of a close examination by the Commission staff of material which has • 

been furnished by the FBI. Rankin indicated that the Commission has reviewed 

material which has been furnished by other Governmental agencies and that the 

Bureau, as well as the other agencies, was being requested to submit answers 

to various questions being submitted by the Commission. The Commision feels 

that il.hese questions might be raised at a later date and desired theseAnswers. 

for 44 record. 	 • 	• 
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It is also noted that Mr. Rankin's letter dated March 26, .1964,  

expresses the Commission's thanks to the Director for the assistance rendared. 
%or 

The questions relate primarily to the activities of Oswald prior to'the 

assassination and are presently being reviewed so that appropriate answers can 

be prepared. I 	 11-.7,1- k ''* "./,'2_:-.7_. 	\.' • 
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